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From: Miles Daniels - NOAA Affiliate <miles.daniels@noaa.gov>


Sent: Thursday, May 16, 2019 4:53 PM


To: Cathy Marcinkevage - NOAA Federal


Cc: Eric Danner


Subject: Re: Shasta effects


Attachments: 2.5 and 2.6 Upper Sac Effects V13_MD.docx


Hi Cathy,


Attached are my very minor comments. This read very nicely to me.


-Miles


On Wed, May 15, 2019 at 6:01 PM Cathy Marcinkevage - NOAA Federal <cathy.marcinkevage@noaa.gov>


wrote:


Let's see if this works! Here's a fairly recent version, so that you can get started in your free time tonight, or in


the wee hours of Thursday, when the insomnia of ROC hits you....


JK. It's here if you want it.


---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Evan Sawyer - NOAA Federal <evan.sawyer@noaa.gov>


Date: Wed, May 15, 2019 at 12:07 PM


Subject: Re: Shasta effects


To: Naseem Alston - NOAA Federal <naseem.alston@noaa.gov>


Cc: Cathy Marcinkevage <cathy.marcinkevage@noaa.gov>


Hi Naseem,


The most recent version (V13) is on the ROCON drive. I'm attaching it as well but I don't know if that will


lead to version control issues?


Evan


On Wed, May 15, 2019 at 11:58 AM Naseem Alston - NOAA Federal <naseem.alston@noaa.gov> wrote:


Hi Evan,


is there a latest/greatest version I can take a look at?


thanks,


Naseem O. Alston

ESA-Section 7 Coordinator/Fish Biologist

NOAA Fisheries West Coast Region

U.S. Department of Commerce

California Central Valley Office
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Sacramento, CA

(916)930-3655

http://www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov/


--
Evan Bing Sawyer,

Natural Resource Management Specialist

NOAA Fisheries West Coast Region

U.S. Department of Commerce


Office: (916) 930-3656

Evan.Sawyer@noaa.gov

www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov


--
Miles Daniels, Ph.D.

Assistant Project Scientist

University of California, Santa Cruz

Phone: 831-420-3946


http://www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov/
http://www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov

